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MEMORANDUM 

 
 
To:  Jon D. Bright, Chairman 
  Board for Opticians 
  Department of Professional and Occupational Regulation 
 
From:  Ellen E. Coates  
  Assistant Attorney General 
 
Date:  March 13, 2003  
 
Subject:   Letter of Assurance for Emergency  

Regulations for the Board of Opticians  
 

 
I have reviewed the Emergency Regulations for the Board of Opticians that were 

submitted to this office electronically on March 12, 2003.1  In my view as counsel to the 

                                                           
1 Please note that I only reviewed 18 VAC100-20-53 since the addition of this regulation 
was the only change to the existing regulations.       
 



Board, the Board may promulgate these regulations pursuant to §§ 54.1-201(5) and 54.1-
1701 of the Code of Virginia.   
 
 
 
 
 
 

  
 


